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Message 

From: keith.k.baines[._..._._._._. ._._. [keith.k.baine_..._,_._._._GRO

Sent: 10/17/2003 2:33:20 PM 

To: Lenton-Smith Colin [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Lenton-SmithC] 

CC: Foley Liam [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FoleyL]; Forrest Hilary [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH 

FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ForrestH] 

Subject: Programme Name Change 

Col i n, 

Peter Corbett has re-named the End-to-End programme. It is now to be known as the 
Impact Programme, standing from IMProved ACcounTing. No doubt it will take a while 
for the new name to settle into everyday usage, but we should start using it in 
commercial and contractual documents wherever the name of the Programme.needs to be 
referenced. I don't intend to change the MoU or 3-way NDA, nor any work packages 
that are approved or are with Post office for approval, but suggest we should use 
the new name in all new work packages, commercial terms and related documents, and 
conform those currently being drafted. 

Regards, 

Keith Baines 

Contract Manager 
Post Office Ltd 
IT Directorate 
2nd Floor, Calthorpe House, 15-20 Phoenix Place, LONDON, WC1X ODG 
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Post Office Ltd 
Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540 Registered Office: 80-86 old Street 
LONDON EC1V 9NN. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee 
only. if you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, 
copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this 
in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 


